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PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
The system of supervision of public schools by a coun­
ty superintendent was not established until the 1870's. 
Most of the information of the first schools was taken 
from reports made to the country by Town 
Superintendent of Schools. The first such report for 
the town of Morrison is dated in 1856, It stated that 
there were 4 school districts, 2 of which did not have 
a finished schoolhouse, and one district not reporting. 
It also stated that the number of children attending 
school was ten, averaging 3 months of school. By 
1859 all four districts were operating schools, 

Wayside Public School around 1909 , 

In 1872 there were six d istricts reporting, all of them 
operating schools. 1898 a school was shown in Lark. 
These 6 districts remained until "1955, when consolida­
t ions cut the districts within the township to two, both 
operating schools. The Wayside School on Hwy G, 
closed it's doors in the late 1960's. 

The town of Morrison c urrently is divided among five 
school districts, those being: Reedsvill e, Brillion, 
Wrightstown, Denmark and De Pere. 

The Lark School about 1909 
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